



An agency of the Government of Ontario

Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act e-Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.

Ce document est tiré du registre électronique. tenu aux fins de la *Loi sur le* patrimoine de l'Ontario, accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.**

RECEIVED

BY-LAW NO. 84-46

of the

CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF COLLINGWOOD

Being a by-law to designate the properties known as:

- 1. Trinity United Church, 140 Maple St.,
- 2. Hamilton Block Nos. 137, 139 & 141 Hurontario St.

as properties of architectural and historical value or interest.

AND WHEREAS Section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act, 1974 authorizes the Council of a Municipality to enact by-laws to designate real property including all buildings and structures thereon, to be of architectural or historical value or interest;

AND WHEREAS notice of intention to designate certain properties within the Municipality was served on the owners of the properties and on the Ontario Heritage Foundation on the 31st day of July, 1984, and was published in the Collingwood Times on August 6, 13 and 20, 1984.

AND WHEREAS no notice of objection to the proposed designations have been served on the Clerk of the Town of Collingwood.

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF COLLINGWOOD ENACTS as follows:

- There are designated as being of historical or architectural value or interest the following properties in the Town of Collingwood:
 - a) Trinity United Church historical designation;
 - b) Hamilton Block historical designation.

All as more particularly described in Schedule "A" hereto attached.

- The Town Solicitor is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law and the reasons for designation to be registered against the properties described in Schedule "A" hereto in the land registry office at Barrie, Ontario.
- The Clerk is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law to be served on the owners of the properties described in Schedule "A" hereto and on the Ontario Heritage Foundation and to cause notice of the passing of this by-law to be published in the Enterprise-Bulletin once for each of three consecutive weeks.

4. This by-law shall come into force and take effect on its final passing.

THAT this by-law be introduced, read a first and second time, and referred to the Committee of the Whole for study, this 27th day of August, 1984

565

MAYOR

Munion Line

CLERK

: · we

THAT this by-law, having been studied in the Committee of the Whole, be presented and read a third time, and finally passed this 27th day of August, 1984.

MYOR / Cm

CLERK

SCHEDULE "A"

Historical Designations

1. Trinity United Church - 140 Maple Street

The Maple Street Methodist Church was constructed in 1863 following a fire that consumed the original frame structure. Built from local materials in a typical Methodist design the sanctuary served as a religious and social facility for many of our early pioneers. Records indicate that Wesleyan Methodists organized the first religious facility in the early history of our Town. Their commitment in 1863 and later expansions in 1893, 1929 and 1958 have solidified this religious mark. In 1925 Methodists, Presbyterians and other small denominations joined to create the United Church of Canada. Trinity United has a tremendous tradition in this community and deserves the historical designation on its edifice.

THE THE PROPERTY OF THE PARTY O

2. Hamilton Block - Nos. 137, 139 & 141 Hurontario Street

Constructed in 1897 by W. A. Hamilton, Collingwood
Postmaster, this building housed the Federal Post Office
from 1897 until the current federal building was completed
during World War One. Designed by renowned architect
F. T. Hodgson, the construction materials included deep
red pressed brick trimmed with Duntroon Freestone. It was
Mr. Hodgson's intention to design an interim Postal facility
which allowed for easy first storey alteration when the
federal government recognized the need for a new publically
owned facility. Upon completion it was regarded as a
substantial looking structure, neat though not gaudy, which
allowed the Postal facility to command a main street
posture. This building is indeed worthy of historical
designation.

1- w